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From: Wein, Andrew
Sent:  Thursday, July 09, 2009 7:43 PM
To: '‘Shartle, Bryan'

Cc: Israel, Dave; Homes, Justin; Aucocin, Harold; Wilson, Donna; Thomas Buck
(tbuck@bluewilliams.com); Glenn M. Farnet (Glenn.Farnet@keanmiller.com)

Subject: RE: Pinero v. Jackson Hewitt - Jackson Hewitt's Response to Plaintiff's First Request for the
Production of Documents

Bryan -

Given the tone and content of your email below, it appears our objections to plaintiff's discovery request have
been misunderstood. To be clear, the request itself is improper, and inherently seeks attorney mental
impressions and work product by requesting documents "which we contend" demonstrate compliance with rules
or laws. Our response and objections certainly were "serious," as the Federal Rules do not require parties to
share their attorney mental impressions and work product as to interpretations of the law.

Further, contrary to your email, you did not quote the Safeguard Rule, but rather characterized it in an
argumentative fashion that is not answerable. And it is not our obligation to rephrase or properly frame Plaintiff's
discovery requests to make them comply with the Federal Rules.

That said, not withstanding the tenor of your email, we hope the parties will be able to discuss, in a civil manner, a
way in which you can rephrase Plaintiff's request to comply with the Federal Rules, and thus inform Jackson
Hewitt, in a meaningful way, what documents you wish for us to produce. As our response indicated, Jackson
Hewitt invites you to identify the documents you seek -- sans characterizations, argument, and improper attempts
to obtain mental impressions and work product of counsel -- so that we can amend andfor supplement our
response. | am available Friday afternoon or Monday if you wish to discuss this further.

Regards,
Andrew

Andrew S. Wein

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
Washington Harbour

3050 K Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007-5108
(202) 342-8887 Direct

(202) 342-8400 Main

(202) 342-8451 Fax
awein@KelleyDrye.com
www_kelleydrye.com

From: Shartle, Bryan [mailto: bshartle@sessions-law.biz]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 10:38 PM

To: Wein, Andrew; Wilson, Donna

Cc: Israel, Dave; Homes, Justin; Aucoin, Harold; Shartle, Bryan

Subject: RE: Pinero v. Jackson Hewitt - Jackson Hewitt's Response to Plaintiff's First Request for the
Production of Documents

Are you serious?
We track the words of the Rule, a Rule your client is required to understand and comply with, and you produce no
documents based these objections?



I suggest you reconsider vour position.

If you are withholding documents because of a privilege, then identify them in a Privilege Log, as the Federal Rules
require. [ will give you until Wednesday of next week to produce the Privilege Log. If you don't produce the log by
then, T will assume there are no responsive documents, or the documents are not privileged.

Again, | suggest you reconsider your position.

Bryan C. Shartle, Esq.
Cell: 985-768-0252

Sent by Treo

----- Original Message-----

From: Wein, Andrew [mailto: AWeinf@KelleyDrye.com |

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 08:15 PM Eastern Standard Time

To:  bshartle(@sessions-law.com

Ce:  thucki@bluewilliams.com; Glenn Farneti@keanmiller.com; Gina Banks@keanmiller.com; Wilson, Donna;
Jackson, Veronica

Subject: Pinero v. Jackson Hewitt - Jackson Hewitt's Response to Plaintiff's First Request for the Production of
Documents

Bryan -

Enclosed please find Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc.'s and Jackson Hewitt Inc.'s Response to Plaintiff Vicki L.
Pinero's First Request for the Production of Documents.

Regards,

Andrew 5. Wein

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
Washington Harbour

3050 K Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007-5108
(202) 342-8887 Direct

(202) 342-8400 Main

(202) 342-8451 Fax
awein(@KelleyDrye.com
www kelleydrye.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained 1n this communication, unless otherwise
stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure;
please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be
subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in

error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley

Drve & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Confidentiality: This e-mail is confidential and intended only for the recipient(s) named. Unless
you are a named recipient, your reading, distributing, forwarding, or copying this communication
is prohibited and may violate the legal rights of others. If you received this communication in
error, please call me, return the e-mail to me, and delete it from your system.
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